The questing being shall said Resolution No. 5 - 1940 pass?

Mr. Davis thereupon moved that said Resolution No. 5 - 1940 be passed,
which was seconded by Mr. Zimmerman and unanimously carried. A
roll call was ordered, which resulted in six "ayes" being cast in
favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were
Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen, Hibberd and Zimmerman.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods and unanimously carried that the meeting adjourn.

Approved:

Attest:

Lulla Brown Emong & Bradstreet Mayor.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday evening, May 27, 1940, at 7:30 o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis, Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen and Franklin Zimmerman with Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding. Mr. Lloyd Hibberd was absent.

Messrs. Fox, Turner and Kelsey, members of the Board of Trustees of Public Affairs, Mr. Robert Fox, operator of the Water Works, Mr. Leo Wall, Village Engineer, and Mr. Williams, of the Bowser-Morner Laboratories, Inc., were also present.

The minutes of the regular meeting held May 13, 1940 and of the special meeting held May 20, 1940 were read and approved.

Thereupon a full report was made to Council of the steps being taken to correct the taste of our water, after which a general discussion ensued.

It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods and unanimously carried, that the following bills be approved for payment:

Safety Fund:

Ohio Bell Telephone Company - Marshal's long distance telephone calls

\$0.55

Street Maintenance and Repair Fund:

Everett Blackford - labor on streets

8.40

A roll call was ordered, which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of said motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Shawen, Lucas and Zimmerman.

It was moved by Mr. Shawen, seconded by Mr. Lucas and unanimously carried, that the meeting adjourn.

Approved:

Emoy A. Bradsheet

Attest:

Lulla Brown Clerk.

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE COUNCIL.

The Council of the Village of Centerville, in the County of Montgomery and State of Ohio, met in regular session on Monday at 7:30 evening, June 10, 1940/o'clock in the Council Chamber.

Present: Messrs. Walter H. Woods, Thomas J. Davis,

Joseph S. Lucas, Grafton E. Shawen and Franklin Zimmerman with

Mayor Emory W. Bradstreet presiding. Mr. Lloyd Hibberd was absent.

The minutes of the regular meeting of May 27, 1940 were read and approved.

The Mayor submitted his report, dated June 4, 1940, of fines, forfeitures and costs collected in ordinance cases from May 1 to 31, 1940, both inclusive, (Criminal Cash Book No. 1, page 4), and showing that \$240 was paid into the municipal treasury. It was moved by Mr. Lucas, seconded by Mr. Woods, and unanimously carried that said report be accepted and placed on file. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting in the affirmative were Messrs. Woods, Davis, Lucas, Shawen and Zimmerman.

Thereupon Mr. Woods introduced Ordinance No. 7 - 1940, being an "Ordinance forbidding the shooting of guns or pistols within the corporate limits of the Village of Centerville, and declaring an emergency", which was given its first reading.

Mr. Zimmerman then made the following motion: "I move that the statutory rule requiring ordinances and resolutions to be read on three separate and distinct days, be dispensed with, so that the foregoing Ordinance No. 7 - 1940 may be given its second and third readings." Said motion was seconded by Mr. Shawen and unanimously carried. A roll call was ordered, which resulted in five "ayes" being cast in favor of the motion. Those voting